

H|B|Z

Hartog Baer Zabronsky

TRUST AND ESTATE LAW

A Professional Corporation



SABINA SADYKHOVA

Email: ssadykhova@hbzlawyers.com

Sabina has over 10 years of legal experience. Her experience includes practice in a broad range of areas including personal injury, product liability, construction defect, business litigation, landlord-tenant law, employment and labor law, and civil rights law. Sabina has represented individuals and companies of all sizes as both plaintiff and defendant in all phases of litigation from pre-lawsuit investigation through trial. She has second-chaired a week-long jury trial in Contra Costa County Superior Court, and successfully resolved multiple cases in mediations. In addition, Sabina obtained many positive outcomes for clients through dispositive motions.

Sabina graduated cum laude from University of California in Berkeley in 2006. She is a 2010 graduate of Golden Gate University School of Law, in San Francisco. At Golden Gate Sabina was awarded the CALI Award for Academic Excellence, Judicial Externship and Practical Legal Writing.

Sabina was born and raised in Azerbaijan, and now lives in Walnut Creek with her husband and two children.

EDUCATION

- **J.D., Golden Gate University School of Law, San Francisco, CA (2010)**

Activities: Student Hurricane Relief Network, New Orleans, Volunteer;
Restraining Order Clinic, Bay Area Legal Aid, Volunteer
The Law Student Pro Bono Project, General Assistance Mass
Defense Project, Volunteer

Honors: CALI Award for Academic Excellence, Judicial Externship and
Practical Legal Writing
Certificate of Specialization, Public Interest Law

- **B.A., University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley, CA**

B.A. in Legal Studies, December 2006, *cum laude*

Activities: “Teach in Prison” Student-Initiated Group, San Quentin,
Volunteer

MEMBERSHIPS

- State Bar of California, December 2010 (Bar No. 271764)
- U.S. District Courts for Northern District of California
- U.S. District Courts for Eastern District of California
- Volunteer Solano County Bar Association, Fee Arbitration Program (2013)
- Alameda County Bar Association Volunteer Legal Services Corporation (2013)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hartog, Baer & Zabronsky, APC, Orinda, CA (2022-present)

- Represent individuals in fiduciary and beneficiary capacities to administer and litigate probate, trust, guardianship, and conservatorship matters.

Wilson Elser Moskowitz Edelman & Dicer LLP, San Francisco, CA (2019-2022)

- Managed active complex litigation and high exposure caseload on behalf of gig economy providers, sport teams, restaurants and other corporate clients in the area of labor and employment, casualty and real estate law.

Bechere Kannett & Schweitzer, Emeryville, CA (2018-2019)

- Specialized in the defense of high exposure personal injury cases and landlord-tenant litigation.

Lorber Greenfield & Polito, LLP, San Francisco, CA (2015-2018)

- Lead associate defending companies, government entities, developers, and general contractors in state court in complex personal injury, premises liability and products liability matters.

Menekshe Law Firm, Campbell, CA (2014-2015)

- Lead associate defending subcontractors in complex, multiparty construction defect matters.
- Defended shopping centers in premises liability matters.

Tenax Law Group, P.C., Point Richmond, CA (2011-2014)

- Lead associate on matters involving employment law and civil rights, business disputes, commercial and residential landlord/tenant law, family law, personal injury, and other civil litigation in state and federal court.
- Second-chaired weeklong jury trial, taking matter from initial pleadings to verdict.